
       April 12, 2011 
 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL  
       #495  
 

Fire and Life Safety 
FireMed Website and Database Redevelopment 

 
ADDENDUM #2 

 
 

The City of Springfield is hereby amending or clarifying the above mentioned Request for Proposal (RFP). The original 
document can be found on the City’s website at www.springfield-or.gov  by selecting the hyperlink 
Purchasing/Contracts from the menu on the left side of the home page, interested parties will be linked to the RFP/ITB 
page. 

 
 

1. Question:  Can you describe the database interaction and provide data model diagram of the structures 
required to feed Eugene and Springfield billing systems? 
 
City’s Response:   The information Springfield has provided in the RFP and at the pre‐proposal meeting and 
follow up is the only information we have available. Proposers who wish to pursue this issue further will 
need to inquire with Zoll Data Systems for more information. 

 
Springfield realizes that this interaction may not be possible under the current configuration of the billing 
systems in Eugene and Springfield. The only mandatory feature of the proposed solution is maintaining the 
existing connection between the (a) membership database and the Eugene billing system. That connection 
through the membership module in Eugene’s billing system should be accessible to the new database as 
well. Creating a similar connection for Springfield is an optional item. 
 

 

2. Question:   Is developer/proposer required to have internal policies in place (such as HIPAA or Red Flag), or 
are there guidelines from FireMed which developer/proposer must abide by? 
 
City’s Response:    Springfield’s requirement is that the redeveloped website and database meet HIPAA,  
Red Flags, and other legal, regulatory, and Springfield’s bank requirements, meaning that Springfield is in 
compliance with all laws, regulations, and contractual terms when using the system. 
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3. Question:  Does Springfield currently have a written identity theft protection program? 
 
City’s Response:   The City’s Identity Theft Protection Policy is posted at the link below. 
http://springfield-or.gov\RFP\IdentityTheftProtectionPolicy.pdf 
  
 

4. Question:   Can you elaborate on “facilitating the use of social media for marketing and public relations, and 
be capable of working with emerging media outlets” – What do you envision? 
 
City’s Response:  Springfield desires to have easy‐to‐use access to social media outlets such as Twitter and 
Facebook, and to have these tools integrated, to the extent appropriate, into the website and database. In 
keeping with the tone of the whole RFP, Springfield is relying on the expertise of Proposers to illuminate us 
to possibilities, rather than for Springfield to specify results based solely on our knowledge and 
understanding of this medium. We expect that those working directly in technology will have knowledge of 
current tools and applications, as well as developments on the horizon, which will compliment and improve 
on our knowledge. 
 

5. Question:  How did you arrive at the 5 month window for being fully operational and debugged? (The stated 
implementation window of April 1 and July 31, 2011 does not appear to add up.) 
 
City’s Response:   The project completion deadline is five months after the signing of the contract. The 
April 1 through July 31 qualifier is to let Proposers know that the annual membership campaign runs during 
that time period, and that any changes in operations of the program during that time period cannot 
interfere with the campaign. For example, if the developer wished to implement a new website during that 
time period, Springfield would have to be assured that it would not confuse website users or significantly 
interrupt processing of memberships by FireMed staff. 
 
  
 
 

In the event that it is necessary to further amend, revise or supplement any part this RFP, additional addenda will be 
posted on the City’s website at http://www.springfield-or.gov (select the Purchase Contracts hyperlink and Addendum 2 
FLS FireMed Website and Database Redevelopment).  As stated in the original solicitation, City will make a 
reasonable effort to provide the addenda to all Proposers to whom City provided the initial Request for Proposal. This 
addendum shall be considered part of the specification of the Request for Proposal.  The City is not responsible for any 
explanation, clarification, interpretation or approval made or given in any manner except by written addenda issued by 
City. 
 
 
ALL BIDDERS SHOULD ACKNOWLEDGE AND INCLUDE THIS ADDENDA #2 AS PART OF THEIR 
SUBMITTAL PACKAGE. 
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